-----Original Message-----
From: jesh.application [mailto:jesh.application@oeaw.ac.at] 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 9:30 AM
To: jesh.application
Subject: JESH Call Incoming 2015

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

the Austrian Academy of Sciences (OeAW) herewith notifies the launch of the second call of the "Joint Excellence in Science and Humanities (JESH)" Program. 

For detailed information concerning the call and all relevant documents (including Guidelines for Applicants) please consult our website: http://www.oeaw.ac.at/en/fellowship-funding/foerderprogramme/joint-excellence-in-science-humanities/jesh-call-incoming-2015/

Deadline for application is October 31st 2015. 

JESH is a stimulation program of the OeAW offering scientists from selected countries the opportunity to establish new international contacts at the highest level without any restrictions concerning research fields. In this second call, the Joint Excellence Program addresses INCOMING JUNIOR SCIENTISTS.

Research visits shall last between a minimum of two months and a maximum of six months.

On behalf of President Zeilinger I kindly ask for your support in announcing the call in the sphere of your influence and in distributing this information to potential applicants. Please note, that JESH only accepts individual applications.

Thank you very much in advance.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Sincerely yours
Bernhard Plunger


Mag. Bernhard PLUNGER
Contact: jesh.application@oeaw.ac.at
